
From: Adrienne Cleland 
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 11:38 AM
To: Tim Bluett <xxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxx.xx.xx >; Bridget Fitzpatrick
<xxxxxxx.xxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxx.xx.xx>
Subject: RE: Annual increases for 2022
Thanks Tim,
Let’s go with 1.7% then. 
Adrienne

From: Tim Bluett <xxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxx.xx.xx > 
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 11:34 AM
To: Adrienne Cleland <x.xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxx.xx.xx >; Bridget Fitzpatrick
<xxxxxxx.xxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxx.xx.xx>
Subject: RE: Annual increases for 2022
Hi Adrienne
Yes I think its either 1.7% COI or June Qtr CPI 1.3%. As stated in my response on CSSF I think the
annual CPI rate of 3.3% is overstated (low 2020 June qtr after main lockdown).
Given scholarships map to fees then 1.7% seems the right way to go.
Happy to discuss.
Ngā mihi nui
Tim
0276554461

From: Adrienne Cleland <x.xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxx.xx.xx > 
Sent: Tuesday, 17 August 2021 1:33 pm
To: Tim Bluett <xxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxx.xx.xx >; Bridget Fitzpatrick
<xxxxxxx.xxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxx.xx.xx>
Subject: FW: Annual increases for 2022
Hi Tim and Bridget,
What should we use for the cost of living increase for scholarships this year? Pass on the COI we
have received from Govt?
Adrienne

From: Margaret Crannigan Allen <xxxxxxxx.xxxxx@xxxxxxxx.xx.xx > 
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 10:54 AM
To: Adrienne Cleland <x.xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxx.xx.xx >
Subject: Annual increases for 2022
Morena Adrienne
Could you let me know if we have the confirmed cost of living increases for the UoADS and
sub-doctoral scholarships for 2022. We have been using the following in projections but it
would be great to get the actual confirmed amounts.
UoADS - $28,800.00 pa
Sub Doctoral - $13,655.00 pa
Ngā mihi
Margaret

[s 9(2)(g)(i)]






